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Toner, Sean

From: n Alba Drickler [ADrickler@ocpko.com]

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 4:14 PM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Cc: David Burgos; Adam Logal

Subject: OPKO PHARMACEUITICALS LLC FEIN CORRECTICON
Importance: High

To whom it may concern:
Please advised | am requesting for OPKO PHARMACEUTICALS's FEI/EIN NUMBER TO BE CORRECTED.

COCUMENT# M08000002106
FILED: 5/5/2008

CORRECT FEI/EIN# 42-1736957
| have attached a copy our Tax Transcript from the IRS.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Bcs’c rcgards,

Mes. A”.)a [Luz Drickler,
Finance Dcpt.

OFKO Hcalth, Inc.
4400 E)iscagnc Bivd.
Miami, 133137

Fhone: (305) 5754107
Fax :(305) 5754140
email: adricldcr@oplco.com

Accounts Fagablc: aE@oEko.com

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION AND ANY ATTACHMENTS HERETO
IS CONFIDENTIAL, MAY BE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED, AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR
THE PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE ADDRESSEE(S). IF THE READER OF THIS
MESSAGE 1S NOT AN INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR AN AGENT THEREOF, YOU ARE HEREBY
NOTIFIED THAT ANY REVIEW, USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS
COMMUNICATION OR ANY ATTACHMENT HERETO IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY E-MAIL, AND
DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE.



